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US DISTRICT COURT, NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

450 GOLDEN GATE AVE. BOX 36060, SAN FRANCISCO CA 94102

PEDRO N. IBANEZ Case No&uz 4 5 3 b 2

Plaintiff,

COMPLAINT AND REQUEST FOR
INJUNCTION TO CEASE AND DESIST
ELECTRIC HYDROGEN CO FOR VIOLATION OF PLAINTIFF RIGHTS
UNDER 35 USC 261.

VS.

ELECTRIC HYDROGEN
MANUFACTURING LLC DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

RAFFI GARABEDIAN, CEO

Defendants

MEMO TO CLERK: FILE BY DEMAND

Table of Contents

Requests for Admissions for Mr. Paul Browning and Mr. David Eaglesham.
Exhibit 1-1 to 1-7 conversation of Mr. Paul Browning.

Exhibit 2-1 Image of Hydrogen plants in San Carlos CA and San Jose CA owned
by Defenfants

Exhibit 3-1 to 3-17 USPTO patent application documents.

Exhibit 4-1 35 USC 261.
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6. Exhibit 5-1 Letter of Claim to City of Los Angeles Dept. of Water and Power.
7. Exhibit 6-1 Declarations of Atty. McCarthy and Mr. Paul Browning.

JURISDICTION

Jurisdiction and Venue are proper. Defendants have mechanical facilities, (Exhibit 2-1)
in San Carlos and San Jose California that closely resemble the mechanical operations
that are CLAIMS in Plaintiff's US Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) on-going and
abandoned patent applications. The USPTO allows new Patent Applications to be
connected or File Date Retroactive to the same inventor's past Patent Applications
(CIP- CONTINUATION IN PART):

Exhibits 3-1 to 3-17. USPTO Patent Applications 16/598965, 16/859711, 17/322938,
18/518994.

Plaintiff new Patent Application 18/761178 incorporate CLAIMS in all the above past
Patent Applications. Exhibit 3-1.

This new patent application 18/761178 does NOT require solar, windmills, nuclear,
hydroelectric or petroleum for its INPUT POWER.

Defendant Raffi Garabedian is co-founder and CEO of Electric Hydrogen, an out of
State Corporation of State of Delaware, listed and licensed with California Secretary of
State and allowed to do business in California. Exhibit 6. Defendant Raffi is therefore
directly responsible for business operations and decisions of Defendants Electric
Hydrogen Co. and Electric Hydrogen Manufacturing LLC.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Plaintiff respectfully request this Honorable Court for Judicial Notice of voluntary
Dismissed case US federal Central District 5-21-cv-00067,_ Eastern Division Riverside.

Plaintiff's series of Patent Applications started with USPTO Patent Application
16/598965, file date October 10, 2019. Exhibit 3-4. This Patent Application CLAIM the
use of Electrolysis and steam boilers to produce residential and commercial electricity.

Electrolysis is the process of breaking water into its basic elements Hydrogen and
Oxygen.

Prior to October 10, 2019, Electrolysis was not accepted or popular among
chemical/electrical/hydrogen science as proven by exhibit 1-1 to 1-7. See also
Requests for Admissions for Mr. Paul Browning and Mr. David Eaglesham.
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In this exhibit the CEO of Mitsubishi Power America Paul Browning is in a conversation
(dated on or about September 20, 2020) with journalist and British hydrogen expert. The
hydrogen expert stated and ask “production of hydrogen has been known as very
expensive, what has changed?”

The hydrogen expert refers to production of hydrogen using Methane or natural gas
which is not economical as it uses more electricity than it produces. And leaves carbon
residue which makes this process not environmentally friendly.

In essence, Mr. Paul Browning answers by stating that his company Mitsubishi Power
Americas has found a way to produce Hydrogen cost-effectively using Electrolysis with
Solar and windmills. Mr. Browning had described the Claims in Plaintiff series of Patent
Applications, which originally file-dated October 10, 2019, eleven months before the
above News Conversation (exhibit 1-9).

Plaintiff respectfully request this Honorable Court for Judicial Notice of voluntary
Dismissed case US federal Central District 5-21-cv-00067. Mr. Browning presented a
testimony to the effect that City of Los Angeles is also copying Claims in Plaintiff series
of USPTO applications. See Exhibit 6-3 Declaration of Atty William MCCarthy.

Plaintiff had sent a Letter of Claim to City of Los Angeles CA, Dept. of Water and Power
requesting that this city agency Cease and Desist from engaging in activities that copy
Plaintiff US Patent Applications, explained above. Plaintiff will also send a Letter of
Admissions to Los Angeles Department of Water and Power CEO Janisse Quinones.

In Plaintiff Patent Application 16/598965, the main input power for electrolysis is a
portable 5000watt gasoline generator, but suggested Solar and Windmills as alternative
source of power for Electrolysis. Nevertheless Electrolysis and Steam Boilers are
included in Plaintiff's 16/598965 Application. Refer to exhibit 3-10 to 3-12, Fig 1
drawings. Plaintiff uses Cup Rotators (Star Gear, in Plaintiff's new Patent Application).
The Cup Rotators or Star Gear is directly connected to a large Dynamo.

Suffice to describe that when a Large Dynamo is rotated it produces large amount of
electricity, depending on size of Dynamo. Present day power plants, other than
hydroelectric, all use steam boilers.

The CLAIMS of Plaintiff that Defendants have copied is Claim One, Claim Two and
Claim Three in new Patent Application 18/761178. Plaintiff will estimate Claim
Onel/two/three as 90% of Defendants operations in California.

Plaintiff New Patent Application 18/761178 has evolved to produce Commercial Power
and Commercial Water from oceanwater using Electrolysis, Steam Boilers, Desalination
and Distillation. The source of input power to electrolysis is, however, NO LONGER a
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portable 5000wattt generator. The new application DOES NOT USE SOLAR,
WINDMILLS, NUCLEAR, nor Petroleum.

The new power input is HUNDRED PLUS BIKERS TO ROTATE 1000megawatt
Dynamo, USPTO Application #18/518994.

CAUSE OF ACTION

35 USC 261 (exhibit 4-1) protects an inventor's right to assign his Patent
Application, even before patent is granted.

The actions and events perpetrated by defendants, expensive and widely publicized,
such as building 100megawatt electrolyzer plants in San Carlos and San Jose CA will
make it difficult for Plaintiff to convince any investor that he originated and patented the
concept using ELECTROLYSIS AND STEAM BOILERS together to make Hydrogen

production cost-effective.

Unless Plaintiff can produce a court order to CEASE AND DESIST, any investor will
ignore and laugh.

EBay Inc. v MercExchange LLC, 547 US 388

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

Option One. Order defendants to CEASE AND DESIST ALL Hydrogen power plant
operations in California, temporarily for THREE years. Plaintiff may request for longer
injunction to Cease and Desist, depending on progress of USPTO application process.

Option Two. Order defendants to obtain ASSIGNMENT OF PATENT APPLICATION
from Plaintiff, compensating Plaintiff by paying TWO MILLION DOLLARS
($2,000,000.00) and three percent (3%) of NET QUARTERLY SALES.

Tender to Plaintiff the right to audit and copy Defendants financials upon request each
quarter, including all sales receipts and contracts entered into by defendants, organized

according to Table of Contents, within15 days.

Dated July 02, 2024 signed at Temecula CA
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Attornéy Name
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PEDRO N. IBANEZ, PRO SE

US NAVY (RET)

29915 MIRA LOMA DR. UNIT 29

TEMECULA CA, RIVERSIDE COUNTY 92592
951-452-0475

Admrpeter@yahoo.com

US DISTRICT COURT, NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

450 GOLDEN GATE AVENUE, BOX 36060, SAN FRANCISCO CA 94102

PEDRO N. IBANEZ Case No.: Number

Plaintiff,

COMPLAINT AND REQUEST FOR
INJUNCTION TO CEASE AND DESIST
ELECTRIC HYDROGEN CO. FOR VIOLATION OF PLAINTIFF RIGHTS
UNDER 35 USC 261.

VS.

ELECTRIC HYDROGEN
MANUFACTURING LLC DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

RAFFI GARABEDIAN, CEO

Defendants

MEMO TO CLERK: FILE BY DEMAND
REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS

This Request for Admissions is directed to Mr. David Eaglesham, co-founder of Electric
Hydrogen Co.
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1. See Exhibit 2-1. Mr. Eaglesham do you confirm that Electric Hydrogen
Co. and Electric Hydrogen Manufacturing LLC, operate or develop Hydrogen
power plants in San Carlos CA and San Jose CA?

YES NO

2. See Exhibit 2-1. Mr. Eaglesham do you confirm that these two power
plants in San Carlos CA and San Jose CA produce hydrogen using the
process known as Electrolysis?

Electrolysis? YES NO

3. See exhibit 2-1. Mr. Eaglesham prior to October 10, 2019, do you agree
that production of hydrogen is “very expensive” and not cost-effective?

YES NO

4. Mr. Eaglesham would you agree that prior to October 10, 2019, when
inventor Mr. Ibanez (also plaintiff in this lawsuit) filed a patent application with
USPTO, Electrolysis was NOT WIDELY ACCEPTED OR POPULAR in the
power industry and in the production of hydrogen

gas? AGREE___ DISAGREE

Note: Mr. Eaglesham, if you disagree, please see Subpoena that requires
you to provide documents that prove Electrolysis IS ACCEPTED AND
WIDELY POPULAR, in the power industry.

Signed July 09, 2024 at Temecula CA o~ -
{2,/4/ |

PEDRO N. IBANEZ, PRO SE
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PEDRO N. IBANEZ, PRO SE

US NAVY (RET)

29915 MIRA LOMA DR. UNIT 29

TEMECULA CA, RIVERSIDE COUNTY 92592
951-452-0475

Admrpeter@yahoo.com

US DISTRICT COURT, NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

450 GOLDEN GATE AVENUE, BOX 36060, SAN FRANCISCO CA 94102

PEDRO N. IBANEZ Case No.: Number

Plaintiff,

VS. COMPLAINT AND REQUEST FOR
INJUNCTION TO CEASE AND DESIST

ELECTRIC HYDROGEN CO. FOR VIOLATION OF PLAINTIFF RIGHTS
UNDER 35 USC 261.

ELECTRIC HYDROGEN

MANUFACTURING LLC DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

RAFFI GARABEDIAN, CEO

Defendants

MEMO TO CLERK: FILE BY DEMAND

REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS

This Request for Admissions is directed to Mr. Paul Browning, Chairman of the Board,
Mitsubishi Power. Mr. Browning must affix his signature duly notarized.

1. See Exhibit 1-1 to1-7, Images of personal interview between Mr. Browning
and TTNEWS reporter/announcer, and its transcript.
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Mr. Browning, did you state in general terms that company Mitsubishi Power
Americas (at time of interview) “is investing US$ 3billion to produce and store
hydrogen gas to use in electric Power Plants operated by the City of Los
Angeles Dept. of Water and Power?

YES NO

2. See Exhibit 1-1 to 1-7. Mr. Browning, in the same interview, did you state
in general terms that Mitsubishi Power Americas, or its affiliates, will produce
and store large amounts of hydrogen gas using a process known as
Electrolysis, and use solar and windmills resources to power this

Electrolysis? YES NO

3. See exhibit 1-1 to 1-7. Mr. Browning in your same interview, both British
male and announcer Alex stated prior to (on or about) September 20, 2020,
production of hydrogen is “very expensive” and not cost-effective. Mr.
Browning, would you agree that prior to October 10, 2019, when inventor Mr.
Ibanez (also plaintiff in this lawsuit) filed a patent application with USPTO,
Electrolysis was NOT WIDELY ACCEPTED OR POPULAR in the power
industry and in the production of hydrogen gas? AGREE___ DISAGREE

Note: Mr. Browning if you disagree, please see Subpoena that requires you
to provide documents that prove Electrolysis IS ACCEPTED AND WIDELY

POPULAR, in the power industry.

Signed July 09, 2024 at Temecula CA
(|

PEDRO N. IBANEZ, PRO SE
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TO ALL PARTIES, AND TO THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD HEREIN:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that defendants Mitsubishi Power Americas, Inc. and
Paul Browning (“Mr. Browning”) hereby lodge the following materials in support of
their motion pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(2), 12(b)(3), and 12(b)(6) to dismiss the
Complaint [Dkt. 2] filed by plaintiff Pedro N. Ibanez on February 2, 2021:

(1) Exhibit 1 hereto, a CD-ROM of the Bloomberg interview of

Mr. Browning that is embedded in https://www.ttnews.com/articles/3-

billion-planned-next-generation-hydrogen-power-plants, the article

attached as Exhibits 1-3 of the Complaint [Dkt. 2 at 7-9] and discussed in

paragraphs II1.B and III.C of the Complaint.

Dated: March 1, 2021 PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW
PITTMANLLP

D el

By: #. Bjurstrom
van Finkel
Jeffrey D. Wexler
Michael R. Kreiner
Attorneys for Defendants Mitsubishi
Power Americas, Inc. and Paul
Browning

2 Case No. 5:21-cv-00067-JGB (SHKx)

DEFENDANTS’ NOTICE OF LODGING
4832-4253-6924.v1
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Transcript — Why Mitsubishi Is Planning Hydrogen-Ready Power Plants

Alex (female) Hydrogen has been around for a long time. It’s usually quite
expensive. Why are you doing this now? What changed?

Interviewee Good morning, Alex. You know, what’s changed is that we have a lot
more renewables on the grid now than we did, say, 10 or 15 years ago,
when people started talking about hydrogen. And with a lot more
renewable power on the grid, what that’s creating is a need for storage.
We need to be able to store renewable power when it’s in excess, so
that we can use it when we’re short. What just happened two
weckends ago in California is really a great example of why we need
storage on power grids that have installed a lot of renewable power.

British male The hydrogen’s still expensive. The infrastructure is not there. What
needs to happen to make hydrogen fulfill the opportunity that many
people feel that it now has? Europe’s pushing ahead pretty strongly;
where’s the United States?

Interviewee It’s a great question. You know, the difficult challenge with hydrogen
is solving the problem of how do we get started, and we have a project
in Utah that we previously announced, where we had the good fortune
of having a hydrogen power plant right on top of a salt dome, where we
could produce and store hydrogen. But these three projects that we
announced today are in unregulated markets. These are independent
power producers in the eastern United States, where there's not a ready
source of hydrogen nearby, and so what we’re announcing is we’re
making these power plants hydrogen-ready. So on day one, they’re
going to use natural gas as their fuel, but they are going to be ready for
hydrogen when the grid needs storage. And when we build out the
underground infrastructure, we’re going to need to deliver hydrogen to
these power plants. So it’s sort of solving the chicken and egg problem,
you know? You’re not going to invest in the underground
infrastructure until there are power plants who need hydrogen, and
you’re not going to build power plants that need hydrogen until you’ve
got that underground infrastructure. So what we’re doing is making
these power plants hydrogen ready. They're going to be able to use
hydrogen on site, stored on site, a smaller amount of hydrogen, which
is going to dramatically improve the flexibility of these pewer plants
and create value that way but make them ready for the future when the
power grids in Ohio, New York and Virginia need a massive amount of
stored renewable power.

Alex When does that happen? Like when do you get to 100% hydrogen?
Can you give me some timings?

=X W) BT 1~

Exhibit-£
Page29-
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Interviewee

You know, it’s going to change depending on what power grid you're
in. So, for example, in California: California nceds stored power now,
which is why our project in Utah right at commercial operation is
going to be capable of using 30% hydrogen. But in the state of New
York, it will probably come pretty soon, because they’re very
aggressive in putting renewables on their grid. Virginia is going to
install a lot of offshore wind in the coming years, and so that’s going to
create their need for stored renewables. And then Ohio might come
after Virginia. So, you know, the answer your question is “it depends,”
but, you know, in general, this is all going to happen over the next
decade. '

British male

Where does the lead come from, in terms of the sectors that are going
to be utilizing hydrogen? Transportation is obviously something that is
often talked about, but it hasn’t really taken off yet. But if you take a
look at what's happening in the trucking market, that certainly looks
like an opportunity for hydrogen’s usage to a far greater degree. Are
you going to piggyback off them, or are they going to piggyback off
you?

Interviewee

That’s a great question. The answer is they’re going to piggyback off
us. It’s actually easier to do this first in power, and that’s why we’re
moving fast with these multi-billion dollar projects, because we can
make it make sense right now in power. But as we connect this
underground infrastructure, we’re going to use rights of way along
highways to connect these with pipelines that are going to move
renewable hydrogen underground. And so, as we build those along
highways, then we’re going to be able to tap into that for a massive
amount of very affordable green hydrogen that’ll be available for
transportation and also for industrial uses. There’s a lot of things that
we’re not going to be able to electrify as we move forward into the
future, and so hydrogen is going to play that role of decarbonizing
things that are hard to electrify.

Alex

So on that point, how are you going to be selling the power? Is it going
to be sort of short-term contracts, in which case you have to really
compete in the market, or do you think you’re going to have success,
and with what kind of pricing, for longer term contracts?

Interviewee

It, you know, and again it depends. In our project in Utah, were going
to be signing a long term gas supply agreement with the user of the
hydrogen fuel, and and then—they’re a utility; it’s Intermountain
Power—they have, you know, they’re going to sell it through their
utility network. These projects we announced today that are in the
eastern United States, these are in competitive markets where they they
compete in a capacity auction like in PJM or New York ISO, and then
they get a capacity payment, and then on top of that they get energy

EXH 1-2

ExchibitE
Page 30
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payments,, and that combination of capacity and energy payment is
where they get their revenues.

=Xu -4

it
“Page 31




24-cv-05302-VKD Document 1 Filed 08/16/24 Page 14 of 46

Case 5

LR

P R ¥ G S e

TXMOT B 15

Dther electoe generators also are exploring mntegrating green hydrogen
mto their puwer production in an effort to slash emissions as more states
set renewable-energy mandates. Utility NextFra Energy Inc in July
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bydrogen, using solar power to strip the gas from watey
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Mitsubishi Power Americas CEO Paul Browning <aid.

Green hydrogen — produced by stripping the gas from water USIng
electrolyzirs powered by wind and solar — Is seen as key 1o elinmatng
varbon emmssions from the industrial sector that now relies on natural
gas as both a fuel source and a feedstock.
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Other clectnic generators also are exploring integrating green hydrogen
nto their power production in an effort to slash emissions as more states
set venewable-energy mandates Utility Nextlra Energy inc in July
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bydrugen, usmg solar power 1o strp the gas from water.

U There s clearly an opportunaty five to 10 years from now to displace the
tast 107 - of the carbon emissions out of the electric sector by
manntactunng hy drogen with renewables,” finy Kabo, Nextira's CFO,

w Y. W
 + ©

O $38dban P

Hol Topics
Daimber Trucks Morth America
raliroads PTC stimulgs

Coronavirus

g 195
shec rolling it cut ™

Trardmon Tap i

T



LALF Il

LTALFW frigan

[:D i Bnens oo

Mitsubishi Power Americas CEO Paut Browning said.

Lreen hydrogen — produced by stripping the gas from water using
clectrobyzers powered by wind and solar — i< seen as key to elimmanng
carbon ermssions from the industrial sector that now relivs on natural
gas as both a fuel source and a feedstock.

Why Mitsulbseshi s Plasning Hydrogens-Ready Poses Plants
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Dther electric gererators also are exploring mtezrating green hydrogen
into their power production in an effort to slash emissions as more states
set renewable-energy mandartes, Utiliy MextEra Eneryy Ine in July
announced awwilt un vne of ws Florida power plants, i part. on
hydrogen. using solar powur 1o strip the gas from water.

"There 1s clearly an opportunity five to 10 years from now to displace the
fast oo of the rarbon emissions out of the electric sector by
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4/26/24, 523 PM About Electric Hydrogen - Sclutions 1o achieve iow-cost hydrogen

Electric Hydrogen announces a 1%@%@09*@&5&!?9&@%@&&35;@&@%@&@2& plants with The AES
Corporation — Read More (@M@M@WWQW-ﬁamewmk-sugp_ly-_agrgement—for—largg

scale-electrolyzer-plants-with-the-aes-corporation/)

(https://eh2.com)

Plant Engineering
San Carlos, CA and San Jose, CA

The California Bay Area is where we
engineer the plant system around our
electrolyzer technology. San Carlos is
also home to our Prototype Plant. Our
Pilot Plant will be commissioned at our

San Jose location.

https://eh2.comfabout/ 9/16
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About Electric Hydrogen - Sclutions to achieve low-cost hydrogen

et ol ™
S ; er plants with The AES

supply-agreement-for-large-

Electric Hydrogen announces a 1 _
Corporation — Read More (https: @ Py ol

scalegelgarol - ey
’j HYDROGE.

(https://eh2.com)

San Francisco Bay Area

1MW Operating Plant
San Carlos, CA

10MW Operating Plant
San Jose, CA

X H/ 81T 2 -l

Copyright © 2024 - Electric Hydrogen - Sitemap (https://eh2.com/sitemap/) - Terms & Conditions
(hitps://eh2.com/terms-and-conditions/)

ELECTRIC HYDROGEN, EH2, and LCOH+ are registered trademarks of Electric Hydrogen Co. in the United States and internationally

https:/feh2.com/about/
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Production of commercial electricity and commercial water WITHOUT need of solar,
windmills, nuclear, hydroelectric and petroleum. Hydrogen is produced using Electrolysis
whose input power is Hundred plus Human Bikers, USPTO app# 18/518994; USPTO
#16/598965; USPTO 16/859711; USPTO #17/322938

Application # Confirmation # Attorney Docket # Patent#
18/761,178 231 -Edit
Filing or 371(c) date Status
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Application data
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Enter your email to subscribe or update your preferences
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Hundred persons cyclists to rotate 25megawatt Dynamo 24hrs for commercial electricity
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Application #
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718124, 7:26 PM Yahoo Mail - TITLE of Invention: Production of commercial electricity and commercial ..

TITLE of Invention: Production of commercial electricity and commercial...

Frum: pete ibanez (admrpeter@yahoo.com)
To:  admrpeter22@yahoo.com; admrpeter22@gmail.com

Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 at 03:47 PM PDT

TITLE of Invention: Production of commercial electricity and commercial water WITHOUT need for solar, windmills,
nuclear, hydrodams or petroleum. HYDROGEN is produced from Electrolysis, whose input power is from dynamo
rotated by Hundred plus Human Bikers.

Claim One. This invention is a large mechanical combination of equipment that produces commercial electricity and
clean commercial water WITHOUT need for solar, windmills, nuclear, hydrodams or petroleum; capital letters are used
for emphasis; Hydrogen is produced by Electrolysis whose input power is from dynamo rotated by Hundred plus Bikers
USPTO Application #18/518994

Said hydrogen will be used to boil large STEAM BOILER. Escaping high pressure steam will rotate a turbine or STAR
GEAR that will rotate a larger Dynamo to produce commercial electricity.

Said large Steam Boiler has a built-in spout, which is the only exit for escaping high pressure steam;

Said large combination of equipment will also produce clean commercial water from Oceanwater using Desalination and
Distiliation.

Said large Steam Boiler with escaping high pressure steam will rotate large 100megawatt dynamos, using said Star
Gear, which has a center rad that connects to center rad of said large dynamos;
Said megawatt dynamos using appropriate size rods;

Claim TWO: This mechanical equipment has no need for Solar, windmills, nuclear, hydrodams nor petroleum for power
input , but may need batteries for power storage. This mechanical equipment combination will start operation with
enocugh power stored in batteries.

Claim Three: This mechanical equipment invention is directly related to inventor's prior USpto applications 16/598965 ,
16/859711, 16/910001 and 17/322938.

In said above-mentioned prior art of this inventor, oceanwater Or saltwater is boiled inside () steam boilers.

In this inventor's original Patent Application 16/598365, input power to electrolysis’ come from a portable 5000watt
gasoline generator. This gasoline generator will now be REPLACED by 100KW dynamos or larger rotated by one

hundred plus bikers, USPTO application # 18/518994;
Said steam boilers will produce high pressure steam that exit thru a buiit-in spout.

When said steam exits this steam boiler thru this spout, it will rotate the Star Gear. See Figure one and figure two

diagrams and Parts List.

Said Star Gear is connected by a rod () to another ()large dynamo which produces more commercial electricity.
Theoretically, it is possible to recharge the power batteries using the output of this second dynamo. This is normally
done in electric vehicles. It is not perpetual motion as most metal parts will eventually rust and breakdown.

Claim FOUR: high pressure steam exits the steam boiler and rotate the Star Gear, this steam will be cooled down in the
distillation coils () using oceanwater sprinklers () and air blowers. When hol steam is cooled down it returns to liquid

polable drinkable water that no longer contains salt; ‘E 1. J 2 \.3

Said Distillation cooling coils are rapidly cooled by oceanwater sprinklers powered by said 500KW Dynamo;
Said Distillation cooling coils are rapidly cooled by large fan blowers powered by said 500KW Dynamo;

Said oceanwater has salt crystals that were removed thru Desalination and remained in the steam boiler. This remaining
salt crystals will be extracted manually from the steam boilers using a removable opening on side of Steam Boiler.

about:blank
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UNITED STATES PAaTENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT Off COMMERCE
United Stutes Patent and Trademark Office
Addzrexs COMMISSIONER FOR PATENTS

143 Box 1450

(3::::;3 ;ﬁpniz 223131450
[ apPLICATIONNUMBER | FILING OR 371{C) DATE | FmsTNamED APPLICANT | ATTY. DOCKET NO/TITLE ]
16/598,965 10/10/2019 Pedro N. Ibanez
CONFIRMATION NO. 5415
Pedro N. Ibanez ’ FORMALITIES LETTER
Apt 29

55678 Mira Loma Or R A

Temecula, CA 92592
Date Mailed: 01/10/2020

NOTICE OF INCOMPLETE REPLY (NONPROVISIONAL)
Filing Date Granted

The U.S. Patent and Trademark Office has received your reply on 12/30/2019 to the NOTICE TO FILE MISSING
PARTS OF NONPROVISIONAL APPLICATION (Notice) mailed 11/06/2019 and it has been entered into the
application. The reply, however, is not a complete reply for the reason(s) listed below. A complete reply must be
timely filed to prevent ABANDONMENT of the above-identified application. Replies should be mailed to: Mail Stop
Missing Parts, Commissioner for Patents, P.0.Box 1450, Alexandria VA 22313-1450.

The period for reply continues to run from the date of the Notice mailed 11/06/2019. Applicant must submit
all required items and pay any fees required below within two months from the date of the NOTICE TO FILE
MISSING PARTS OF NONPROVISIONAL APPLICATION to avoid abandonment. If the reply is submitted after
two months from the date of the NOTICE TO FILE MISSING PARTS OF NONPROVISIONAL APPLICATION,
extensions of time may be obtained by filing a petition accompanied by the extension fee under the provisions of

37 CFR 1.136(a).
items Required to Avoid Abandonment:
The required items noted below SHOULD be filed along with any items required above.

- Complete residence information, either city and state or city and country for Pedro N. Ibanez
has not been provided. Residence information is required, separately from the mailing address,
if the inventor lives at a location which is different from where the inventor customarily receives
mail. Also, a valid state code or a valid country code must be provided. For lists of valid
state and valid country codes, see the instructions for Application Dzta Shaet available at
httgg://www.usgtg.govlp_atenyfgrmslforms-gatggt-apolications-ﬁled-or-gfter—segtgmger-1Q-go_g. There is
an indication on either the ADS or the inventor's oath or declaration that the mailing address and residence
information is not the same for this inventor. 7 ” % - L}
Applicant must provide the residence information on either: T
« An inventor’s oath or declaration in compliance with 37 CFR 1.63, or
« A properly marked up application data sheet (ADS) in compliance with 37 CFR 1.76.
« A complete mailing address that includes either the city and state or city and country, for each inventor has
not been submitted. Applicant must provide the mailing address on either:
« An inventor's oath or declaration in compliance with 37 CFR 1.63, or
« A properly marked up application data sheet (ADS) in compliance with 37 CFR 1.76.
Note that an inventor's mailing address is required even if a correspondence address has been submitted.
An inventor's mailing address may not necessarily be the same as the correspondence address for

page 10f 4
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» The ADS submitted on 12/30/2019 was not properly marked up to show the desired changes. For information
being changed relative to the information already of record, additions must be shown with underlining, and
deletions must be shown with strike-through or brackets. See 37 CFR 1.76(c)(2)

In order to make changes to the information of record, an ADS must be properly signed and properly marked up
relative to the current information of record.
Proper signature: The ADS must be signed with a handwritten signature or proper S-signature by:

« A patent practitioner, with the practitioner's registration number accompanying the signature (e.g., immediately
below or adjacent to the signature), or

« The applicant, if the applicant is an individual other than the inventor(s) and no power of attorney has been
appointed, or

« All of the inventors, if no other applicant has been established and no power of attorney has been appointed.

A proper S-signature consists of only letters and/or Arabic numerals, with appropriate spaces and commas,
periods, apostrophes, or hyphens for punctuation contained between a first single forward slash mark before, and
a second single forward slash mark after, the S-signature.

Proper markings: The ADS must identify the changes being made with underlining for insertions 2nd
strike-through or brackets for text removed. No other markings or indications are acceptable. Where an ADS
providing corrected or updated information does not contain all of the sections of the ADS, the entire section in
which changes are being made must be included in the ADS. Information of record can generally be found on the

latest filing receipt.

EXH 75
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B An otticiat wubgite of the United States government
Hezvels hows gon hesaws

Back to home

16/598,965 |-

‘W Order certified capies

SALTWATER RIVERWATER H20 RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL HYDROGEN OXYGEN

ELECTRIC POWER GENERATOR. WATER IS CONVERTED TO MECHANICAL POWER AND

ELECTRICITY USING ELECTROLYSIS AND A STEAM ENGINE. THE STEAM ENGINE

ROTATES THE DYNAMO THAT PRODUCES ELECTRICITY

PUBLIC VIEW

Application # Confirmation # Attorney Docket #
16/598,865 5415
Filing or 371 (c) date Status
10/10/2019 Abandoned --Incomplete
Application (Pre-
examination) 07/07/2020
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211612021 United Stales Patent Application: 0210001243

US PATENT & TRADEMARK OFFICE

PATENT APPLICATION FULL TeEXT AND hAGE DATABASE

View Shopping Can Add to Shopping Cart

(lof9)

20210001243
Al
January 7, 2021

United States Patent Application
Kind Code
Ibanez; Pedro Norlito

OCEANWATER DESALINATION DISTILLATION POWERED BY (HHO) HYDROGEN AND
OXYGEN

Abstract

The State of California has been in severe drought conditions yet ironically it is surrounded by oceanwater.
Existing desalination systems require expensive electrical power to produce clean potable water. This invention
creates its own electrical power input. and even EXTRA ELECTRICAL POWER to supplement California's
electrical power grid (part of this inventor's other U.S. patent application Ser. No. 16/598,965. Desalination and
Distillation are two concepts that now belong to public domain and are not owned by anyone. Oceanwater is
boiled and salt is left behind, in the process producing clean potable water. Steam is cooled down using cooling
coils similar to car radiator, using a blower fan and oceanwater sprinklers.

Inventors: Ihanez; Pedro Norlito; (Temecula, CA)
Applicant: Name City State Country Type

Ibanez: Pedro Norlito Temecula CA USs

Family ID: 74065534
Appl. No.: 16/859711

Filed: May 14, 2020
Related U.S. Patent Documents
Application Number Filing Date Patent Number
16598965 Oct 10, 2019
16859711 =l 7)_:‘1(

1/1

CO2F 1/043 20130101; BO1D 5/0006 20130101; BO1D 1/0011
20130101; BOID 1/0017 20130101; BOID 1/02 20130101: BOID

Current U.S. Class:
Current CPC Class:

Exhibit B
aPDﬂ.usptc.gownetacgi.fnph-Parser”f‘Secn=PT02&Sec12=HITOFF&D=1&Uﬂ%ZFnetahtmI%ZFF’TO%ZFsearch-DooI.htmf&r=1&f=G&I=|§pé&8:e1=ng&d. .13
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UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patent and Trademark Office
Address: COMMISSIONER FOR PATENTS

P.0O. Box 1450

Alexandrs, Virginis 223131450

Wwww.ausplo.goy

| APPLICATION NO. | FILING DATE FIRST NAMED INVENTOR | ATTORNEY DOCKETNO. | CONFIRMATION NO.
16/859,71 1 05/14/2020 Pedro Norlito Ibanez 5276
7590 12/29/2020 I EXAMINER
Pedro N Ibanez -
29915 Mira Loma dr unit29 PILCHER, JONATHAN L
29
Temecula, CA 92592 | ART UNIT [ PAPER NUMBER
1172
| MAIL DATE | DELIVERY MODE
12/29/2020 PAPER

Please find below and/or attached an Office communication concerning this application or proceeding.

The time period for reply, if any, is set in the attached communication.

PTOL-90A (Rev. 04/07)
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The country code and number of your priority application, to be used for filing abroad under the Paris Convention,
is US 16/859,711

Projected Publication Date: To Be Determined - pending completion of Missing Parts
Non-Publication Request: No

Early Publication Request: Yes
** SMALL ENTITY **
Title

OCEANWATER DESALINATION DISTILLATION POWERED BY (HHO) HYDROGEN AND
OXYGEN

Preliminary Class

Statement under 37 CFR 1.55 or 1.78 for AlA (First Inventor to File) Transition Applications: Yes
PROTECTING YOUR INVENTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES

Since the rights granted by a U.S. patent extend only throughout the territory of the United States and have no
effect in a foreign country, an inventor who wishes patent protection in another country must apply for a patent
in a specific country or in regional patent offices. Applicants may wish to consider the filing of an international
application under the Patent Cooperation Treaty (PCT). An international (PCT) application generally has the same
effect as a regular national patent application in each PCT-member country. The PCT process simplifies the filing
of patent applications on the same invention in member countries, but does not result in a grant of "an international
patent" and does not eliminate the need of applicants to file additional documents and fees in countries where patent

protection is desired.

Almost every country has its own patent law, and a person desiring a patent in a particular country must make an
application for patent in that country in accordance with its particular laws. Since the laws of many countries differ
in various respects from the patent law of the United States, applicants are advised to seek guidance from specific
foreign countries to ensure that patent rights are not lost prematurely.

Applicants also are advised that in the case of inventions made in the United States, the Director of the USPTO must
issue a license before applicants can apply for a patent in a foreign country. The filing of a U.S. patent application
serves as a request for a foreign filing license. The application's filing receipt contains further information and
guidance as to the status of applicant's license for foreign filing.

Applicants may wish to consult the USPTO booklet, "General Information Concerning Patents” (specifically, the
section entitled "Treaties and Foreign Patents") for more information on timeframes and deadiines for filing foreign
patent applications. The guide is available either by contacting the USPTO Contact Center at 800-786-9199, or it
can be viewed on the USPTO website at http://www.uspto.goviweb/offices/pac/doc/general/index.html.

For information on preventing theft of your intellectual property (patents, trademarks and copyrights}, you may wish
to consult the U.S. Government website, http://www.stopfakes.gov. Part of a Department of Commerce initiative,
this website includes self-help “toolkits” giving innovators guidance on how to protect intellectual property in specific
countries such as China, Korea and Mexico. For questions regarding patent enforcement issues, applicants may
call the U.S. Government hotline at 1-866-999-HALT (1-866-999-4258).

ol 3-9
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Patent Application Publication  Nov. 4,2021 Sheet 1 of 3 US 2021/0340030 A1
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INVENTOR: PEDRO N. IBANEZ
USPTO APPLICATION
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Patent Application Publication  Nov. 4,2021 Sheet 2 of 3 US 2021/0340030 A1
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Patent Application Publication

Nov. 4,202] Sheet 3 of 3 US 2021/0340030 A1
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O L

a2 Patent Application Publication (o) Pub. No.: US 2021/0340030 A1

United States

1bancz (43) Pub. Date: Nov. 4, 2021
(54) DESALINATION DISTILLATION FOIK 7744 (2006.01)
COMMERCIAL POWER AND WATER C25B 104 (2006.01)

51)

GENERATION USING HIIO ELECTROLYSIS
AND STEAM BOULER

Applicont: Pedre Norlito Ibanez, Temecula, CA
(Us)

Pedro Norlito Ibancz. Temecula, CA
GIS)

Appl. Nu.: 17/322,938

Inventor:

Filed: Jun. 9, 2021

Related U.S. Application Data

Continuation-in-pant of application No. PCT/US21/
32761,

Publication Classitication

Int. Cl,
CO2F 1744 {2006.01)
FO1K 25/00 (2006.01)

(52) US.CL
CPC ovvnee. CO2F 1447 Q01301 ); FOIK 25/005
(2013,01): CO2I° 2103/08 (2013.01). C258
1704 (2013.01); FOIK 7744 (2013.01)
(57) ABSTRACT
This Desalination Distillation Conuuercial Power Genera-
tion invention is powered by Lydrogen end Oxygen pro-
duced thru electrolysis. Present art esalination plonts cither
use desalination distillation Or Reverse Osmosis. Both
methods require Jarge amounts of electrical power This
invention uses desalination distillation. In this method.
accanwater is boiled and steamed then cooled down back
clean water while in the process producing electricity.
Elecurolysis is the process of breaking water (F20) o its
nwlecular atoms of Hydmogen gas and Oxygen gas. Using
Clean Purified water (which is similur o Distilled Waler) is
the mast efficient way to produce hydrogen. This invention
will produce Clean Water and generate conunercial electric-
iy.

=i 313
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US 20210340030 Al

DESALINATION DISTILLATION
COVMMERCIAL POWER AND WATER
GENERATION USING HIHO ELECTROLYSIS
AND STEAM BOILER

[0001] This Desalination Distillmion Commercial Power
Cieneration invention is powered by Fydrogen and Oxygen
produced thru electrolysis. Present art desalination plants
cither use desalination distitlation Or Reverse Osmosis.
oth methods require large amounts ol clectrical power.
This invention uses desalination distillion. In this method.
oceanwaicr is boiled and steamed then cooled down buck
liquid and Clean Water is produced. When oceanwater is
boiled the salt part of the liquid is left bebind in the tank and
eventually wust be removed. This invention will have auto-
matic device that will empty the Boiler tank. open a Panel
on the side of the tank and sceop out the residuat salt. then
seal the tank again and refill with oceanwater.

[0002]  Distillation Jollows sfter oceanwater has boiled.
Distillation can be easily compared to the normal everyday
car’s radiator system. ‘The car needs to regulate the tem-
persture of the engine for the car w function normally. ‘T he
cur does this by havisg water or radimor fluid llowing
arvund the engine and in so doing this jiquid is heated and
beiled. This fiquid wound the engine most be cooled duwn.
‘The hoiled liquid (steam) will travel from the engine (o the
car's rudiator using wbes that total several meters Jong.
These twuhes that contain the steamt are exposed 1o the
atmosphere while the car engine is running. Exposing the
steam 1o the atmosphere will start 1o lower the temperature
ol the Steani and this is belped along by a blower fan that
forees more cooler air arousd the tubes, This process will
return the stean to fiquid state, and this cooler Biquid will be
reeyeled around the engine. and the process starts all over
again,

[0003] “Thic main dilferenice between (he car’s radiator and
the desalination plant is that the cooled Tiquid is Not retumed
to an engine. The conled water is now Clean Water that can
be used by the Blectrlyzer. Clean distifled water is the most
eflicient eLectnlyte Jor the Blecrolyzer.

[9004]  Electrolysis is the process of breaking wuter (120)
to its moleeutar atoms of Hydrogen gas and Oxygen gas.
Using Clean Purified watee (which is similar 10 Distilled
Water) is the most eflicient way 10 produce hydrogen. This
invention wiil produce Clean Water.

[6005] Because hydrogen and oxygen are clean breathable
elements, there is the bonus addition of nu adverse affect to
the environment. This is excellent Contrast o present day
Desalination plants that may derive its electrical input from
Diny Coal or expensive Oil.

[8006] One problem with using cceanwater as the celec-
tralyte for this clectrolysis is corrusion lrom chiorine found
in seawater that eveniually will corrode the hydrogen ter-
minal and stop the process. There are vow devices and
cutalysts available i the market that stops this corrosion and
makes seawsler 05 a viable clectrolyte. This invention needs
no oulside devices or catalyst because it produces clean
wiiter.,

10007] ki is impartant to note that there are available in
2020 electrolysis machines {called Gleetralyzer} in particn-
lar FBay.com, Kit electrulyzers 110V that produce anywhere
from 7§ Liters per Hour of hydrogen to as much as 150
Liters per Hour. A 1000 gallons Steam Boiler Tunk will need
about 130 LU ol Hydrogen gas to boil the uceanwater
inside Botler Tank (Pressure Vessel).

Nov. 4,2021

[0008] The Clean Water produced will be fed into the
wiler intake ol the Electrolyzer. Clean water used as elee-
trolyte by the Electmlyzer becomes depleted as the water is
broken down und {lydrogengas and Oaygengas are pro-
duced.

foou9]  THydrogen Gas Distributor Circle. As the name
implies it 1 a round whe that has holes t expel the hydrogen
gas as it burns. This is compamble 1o normal household
stove that uses natural gas or propane. The hydrogen gus
comes out ol the Distiibutor Circle ind is burned to heat the
Steam Boiler.

[0010]  An clectrolysis iuchine or Electinlyzer needs elec-
teicity to produce Hydrogen. There are a few ways to provide
the clectrical input to the Flecuolyzer.

[0011] 1. Selar Paned with enough wattage.
[0612] 2. Wind Mill power generatars are more efticient

than solar power since there are areas in the country
that provide enogh wind push 24 hours per day. day or
uight.

[0013] 3. This invention will provide electrical input to
its Electrolyzer frons a 3000 watt 110V/220V Portable
Gusoline Generaiar.

[0014]  Electrolyzer electrical mput will come (rom $600
Watt 110V/220\ Portable Gasuline Generator that can eas-
ily be purchased from your local Home Depot. One 150 LPLI
hydrogen Llectrolyzer will need abeus 300 watts according
to 1 abel Specifications. With one 150 TP hydiogen Elec-
trolyzer needed lor a 1000 gallons Steam Builer. one 5000
Watt portuble generator will be more than suflicient. With
inventor's personal expericnce a 5000 Watt 110V/220V
2asoline gencrator can power two 60 watt light bulbs and
ane 500 watt 8600 BTU small air-conditioner 200 sqgtt rcoom
for 23 hours using abour 15 palloas of gasoline. There are
available 8600 watt portable gasoline generator.

{0615}  The US Patent Oftice does not require an invention
to be cost ellective. but certain countries in Burope and
Japan require cost effectiveness. This invention is cost
effective. At present March 2021 average gasoline price in
California ol $4 per gallon. it would cost about S60 per day
o operate a JO00 gallon Steam Boiler Desalination Distil-
lation Power Gencration system (o include one 1200 watt Y2
HP water pump and two 100 watt blower fan motors.
[0016] This 1660 galloa Steam Boiler will empty out into
clean water in about six to cight hours depending on the
demands of the Fiectrolyzer. and Dynamo, so therefore new
seawater needs to be pumped into the hoiler Tank by the 12
HE* 700 GPU water pump. Clean water outpwt can be
adjusted by lowering Hydrogen gas output burn.

HOW THE DESALINATION DISTILLATION
COMMERCIAL POWER GENERATION

SYSTIM WORKS gt 1) 244
[0017]  Stemn Boiler should stant with a fall 1000 gallous
of COLD SEAWATER. As soon as Portable Generator is
turned on, Nectrolyzer will swart o produce Hydrogen
which is it and burned w0 provide heat 1o Steam Boiler.
Hy<drogen gas comes out of Hydrogen Distributor Circle. At
the samce rime Blower Fan turas on and Water pump stans
feeding occanwater Only w0 the Sprinklers that will cont
down the Steam. Water pump does not siart pumping ocean-
waler it Botler Tank unti]l Water Level Swilch turns on
when occanwater inside boiler Tank reaches o centain low
level.
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[0018]  As oceanwaler inside Steam Boiler reaches boiling
temperature, steam can only Ixit out of the Boiler Tank
Spout and 1hen this steam Must Turn the Cup Rotators. as the
Cup Rotatars can only twrn One Way. As the Steam escapes
it turas the Cup Rowtors which is sealed inside the a cup
Rotator Box. The distance between the top and side edge of
the Cup Retators and the walls of Cup Rotator Box is very
small, about SO0t of an inch to prevent the steam from
escuping Without Tuming the Cup Rotators, which can only
turn One away. The Cup Rotitors is comnected by the
Dynarno Shall o the Dynamo.

[0019]  Dynamos are copper coils wound around a magnet
which creates a Mognetic Field. When this magnetic field is
disturbed by tarniog the copper ceils Or the magnet, elee-
tricity is produced. Lage Dypamoes (hat turn at high speed
can produce megawalts of cammercial clectricity.

[0020] A sumple example of a dynamo producing electric-
ity is a Bicycle Dynamo. As the biker tums the pedal. the
bike dyname turas and produces enough clectricity to Jight
the bike headlight. In comparison T arge River dams such as
Hoover Dam drops tons of wiler into Jurge pipes that have
wheels that are comparable to Cop Rotators of this Inven-
tien, Tens of water lorce these gt waker cup rolators,
which are eonnected to Large Dyaamoes to wrnand praduce
commercial efectricity.

{0021]  Alter the Steam gets pass the Cup Rotators, they go
inlo the Cooling Coils. Steam is now being coaled by
Oceanwater Sprinklers and Blower Fans. STEAM returns 0
CLEAN LIQUID WATER STAlE. Sowe of this Clean
Water will go to Electrolyzer 1o become electralyte, 0
produce more hydrogen gas. Sufely is assured by Pressure
Relief Valve which releases pressure at 165 PS8 for a 200
PSL STHEAM BOIER. The cycle repeats itself as lonyg as
there is gasoline in the portable penerator.

What is claimed:

ONE Methods. Combinations, Conligurations and Similar
Apparatus that are safely mechanically and elecirically
merged together to Produce andfor results in Commercial
Power und commercial amounts ol clean water. and/Or
esculating amounts, by using (111O) hydrogen undfor oxy-
gen fram cleetrolysis, desalination and distiflation, using
Sicam Boifers. using gears or Cup Rotators, that rotate and
wen an electrical Dynamo, such cotations are what create
clectrical output.

Commercial electrical power is measured in megawaits
while commercial clean water s measured in Cubic
Hectares.

Electrolysis is the process of breuking water (H20) to its
molecular atoms of Tlydrogen gas and Oxygen gas.
Using Clean Purilicd water (which is similar w0 Dis-
tilled Water) s the most eflicient way to produce
hydrogen. This iovention will produce Clean Warer and
Commercial Power.

It is important 1a note that there are avaiiable in year 2020
cleetrolysis machines (called Elecurolyzer) in particular
EBay.com, Kit electrolyzers 110V that produce any-
where trom 75 LI (Liters per Hour) of hydrogen to as
much as 130 Lilers per Tour. A 1000 gallons Steam
Beiler Tank will need abow 150 [ P of Hydrogen gas
to boil the accanwater inside Boiler Tank (Pressure
Vessel).

The Cleann Water produced wiil he ted inwo the waler
intake of the Clectrolyver. Clean water used as electro-

L]
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Ivte by the Electrolyver becomes depleted as the water
is broken down and Hydregengas and Oxygengas are
produced.

Desalination is producing clean water from oceun water
by boiling saltwater. When saltwater is boiled, residual
salt crystals are leti behind in the hoiling container or
Steam Boiler, This invention will have an awlomatic
device that will empty the Boiler tank. open a Pasel on
the side of the ank axd scoop out the residual salt, then
seul the wnk agaio and refill with oceanwalter.

Distillation s the cooling down ol Steam that results in
production of clean water. Clean water means that
biological 1oxins and sall crystals are removed by
boiling. Distillation can be compared to a car engine.
Distillation follows alier cceunwater has boiled. Dis-
tillation can be easily compared (o the normal everyday
car's rudiator system. The car needs to regulate the
temperature of the engine for the car 0 function
ucrmally. The car dues this by having water or radiator
fluid Howing around the engine and in so doing this
liquid is heated and boiled. This liquid around the
engine must be cooled down. The boiled lignid (steam)
will travel from the engine to the car’s radiator using
wbes that total severd meters Joug. These tubes that
contain the steam are exposed 1o the atmosphere while
the cur engine is running, Lxposing the stcam to the
atmosphere will start 1o lower the temperuture of the
Steam and this is helped along by a blower {un that
forces coaler air around the whes. This process will
return the steam to liquid state, and

this cooler liquid will be reeycled around the engine. and
the process starts all over again.

The main diffcrence between the car's radiator and the
desalination pkmt is that the cooled liguid is Not
returned ta an engine. The conled water is now Clean
Water that can be used by the Plectrolyzer or for
agricultural and residential use. Clewn distilled water is
the most eflicient el ectrolyte for the Elecirolyrer.

What is Unique and innovative about this lavention is the
Merging together of all this Old concepts and the use
primarily of Flydrogen. which is the most abundant
clement on this plasct. Usiug hydrogen therchy makes
this invention Eavironmentally Friendly as there is zero
carbon emissions from this invention. This invention
believes that Wind Mills Power Input is a very cost-
efiective electrical input 1o the Llectrolyzer.

The Electrolvzer of this Inveation requires 110V house-
hold electrical input which can be provided by 5000
watt 110V PGG (purtable gasoline gencratory which is
available al many local hardware stores such as Home
Depot{C}. This invention cominues to provide Clec-
trical Quiput aad Clean Water as [oug as there is
gasotine in the PGG.

TWO Refer w following as attachments to Claim Two:

F1G. 1. DRAWING DIAGRAM OF HHO DESALINA-
TION DISTILLATION COMMURCIAL POWER
GENERATION AND DESCRIPTION OF PARTS.

[OW TI1E DESALINATION DISTILLATION COM-
MERCIAL POWER GENERATION AND CLEAN
WATER PRODUCTION SYSTEM WORKS.

Steam Boiler should start with a tull 1000 gallons of
COLD SEAWATLR. As soon as Portable Generator
(PGG)Y s urned on, Blectrolyzer will stast 10 produce

Viydrogen which is £t and bureed to provide hegt to

fr)(H 2~ )5
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Steam Botiler. Hydrogen pas comes out of FHydrogen
Disteibutar Cirele. At the sume time Blower Fan ums
on and Witer pump starts feeding ocesnwater Ouly to
the Sprinklers that will cool down the Steam. Water
pump does not start pumping oceanwater o Boiler
Tank until Water Level Switeh wms on when ocean-
water inside builer Tank reaches a certuin jow level,

As oceanwaler inside Steam Boiler reaches boiling tem-
petalure, slean can only Exit out of the Boiler Tank
Spout and then this steam Must Tu the Cup Rotators,
as the Cup Rotators can only turn One Way. Cup
Rofators arc any such appagaius that limit the escape of
steam from the Stewn Boiler. In this apparatus. Steam
must turn the Cup Rotators in order t escape out of the
Steam Boiler. As the Steam escapes it turas the Cup
Rotators which is sealed inside the a cup Rotator Box.
The distance between the top and side edge of the Cup
Rowators aud the walls of Cup Rowator Box is very
small, aboat 500th of an inch to prevent the steant from
escaping Withoul Tuming the Cup Rotators, which can
ouly turn One away. The Cup Rotators #s connecied by
the Dynamo Shafl 1o the Dynamo,

Dynamos are copper coils wound around a magnel which
creales @ Magaetic Field. When this magnetic field is
disturbed by turning the copper coils Or the magnel.
clectricity is praduced. Large Dynamioes that turn at
high speed can produce megawatts of commercial
vleetricity.

Nov. 4,2021

A simple cxaniple of a dynaino preducing clectricity is a
Bicycle Dynamao. As the biker tarns the pedal, the bike
dynamo turns and produces enough electricity to light
the bike headlight. In comparison Large River doms
such as Hoover Dam drops was of water into Jarge
pipes that have wheels that are comparable o Cup
Rotatars of this Invention. Tons of water force these
gian) water cup rotators. which are connected to Large
Dynamoes to mm and produce commercial electricity.

Afier the Steam gets pass the Cup Ratators, they go inlo
the Cooling Coils. Steam is now being cooled by
Occanwater Sprinklers and Blower Fans, STEAM
retums 10 CLEAN LIQUID WATER STALL. Some of
this Clean Water will go 10 Electrolyzer to become
clectrolyte. o produce more hydrogen gas. Safety is
assured by Pressure Reliel” Valve which releases pres-
sure at 165 PSI for a 200 PSI STEAM BOILER. The
cyele repeats itself as long as there is gasoline in the
portable generator.

THREE Secondary power to liest Stean Boiler can come
Trom Electsic Heater Coils. These Iieater coils are similar o
heater coils of most normal honsehold electrical stoves.
These Electric Heater Coils acquire electrical input from
PGG. In this secondary power condition the Electric Heater
Coils take the place the [ydrogen Electrolyzer. But in this
Mode, environmental [riendliness is Lost. but can be
regained il the community Power Grid is powered by
[Iydrogen.!!

X 3-18
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(57 ABSTRACT

This Desalination Distillation Commercial Power Genera-
tion invention is powered by Uydrogen and Oxygen pro-
duced thru electrolysis. Present art desulination plants either
use desalination distillation Or Reverse Osawsis. Both
methads require large amounts ol eleetrical power. This
invention uses desalination disiillation. In this method,
occanwalter is boiled and steamed then covled down back to
clean water while in the process preducing elecinicily.
Flectrolysis is the precess of breaking water (H20) to its
molecular atems of Hydrmgen gas and Oxygen gas. Using
Clean Puritied water (which is similir w0 Distilled Water) is
the most cficient way to produce hydrogen. This invention
will produce Clean Water andd generate commetrcial electric-
iy.
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301 Ownership/Assignability of Patents and Applications [R-10.2019] 5)(}-[ Ly J

35 U.S.C. 261 Ownership; assignment.
Subject to the provisions of this tille, patents shall have the attributes of personal property. The Patent and Trademark Office shall
maintain a register of interests in patents and applications far patents and shall record any document related therele upon request,

and may require a fee therefor.

Applications for patent, patents, or any interest therein, shall be assignable in law by an instrument in writing. The applicant,
patentee, or his assigns or legal representatives may in like manner grant and convey an exclusive right under his application for
patent, or patents, to the whole or any specified part of the United States.

A certificate of acknowledgment under the hand and official seal of a person authorized to administer oaths within the United
States, or, in a foreign country, of a diplomatic or consular officer of the United States or an officer authorized to administer oaths
whose authority is proved by a cerlificale of a diplomatic or consutar officer of the United Staies, or apostille of an official
designated by a fareign country which, by treaty or convention, accords like effect to apostilles of designated officials in the United
States, shall be prima facie evidence of the execution of an assignment, grant, or conveyance of a patent or application for patent.

An interest that constitutes an assignment, grant, er conveyance shall be void as against any subsequent purchaser or morigagee
for valuable consideration, without notice, unless it is recorded in the Patent and Trademark Office within three months from its

date or prior to the date of such subsequent purchase or morigage.

35 U.5.C. 262 Joint owners.
In the absence of any agreement to the contrary, each of the joint owners of a patent may make, use, offer to sell, or sell the
patented invention within the United States, or import the patented invention into the United States, without the consent of and

without accounting 1o the other owners,

37 CFR 3.1 Definitions.
For purposes of this part, the following definitions shall apply:

Application means a national application for patent, an international patent application that designates the United States of
America, an international design application that designates the United States of America, or an application to register a trademark
under section 1 or 44 of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. 1051 or 15 U.S.C. 1126, unless otherwise :ndicated.

Assignment means a transfer by a party of all or part of its right, title and interest in a patent, patent application, registered mark or
a mark for which an application to register has been filed.

Dacument means a document which a party requests o be recorded in the Office pursuant to § 3.11 (mpep-9020-appx-
rhtmi#d0e336150) and which affects some interest in an application, patent, or registration.

Office means the United States Patent and Trademark Cffice.

Recorded document means a document which has been recorded in the Office pursuant to § 3.11 (mpen-3020-appx-
rhimi#d0e336159) .

Registration means a trademark registration issued by thc Office.

I. OWNERSHIP

Ownership of a patent gives the patent owner the right to exclude others from making, using, offering for sale, selling, or importing
into the United States the invention claimed in the patent. 35 U.S.C, 154(a)(1) (mpep-8015-anpx-,himl#d00303482).. Ownership of
the patent does not furnish the owner with the right to make, use, offer for sale, sell, or import the claimed invention because there
may be other legal considerations precluding same (e.g., existence of another patent owner with a dominant patent, failure to
obtain FDA approval of the patented invention, an injunction by a court against making the product of the invention, or a national
security related issue).

Far applications filed on or after September 16, 2012, the original applicant is presurned to be the owner of the application for an
original patent. See 37 CFR 3.73(3)_(mpep:9020-appx-r.htmidaia_d00336740) . For applications filed before September 16, 2012, the
ownership of the patent (or the application for the patent) initially vests in the named inventors of the invention of the palenl. See
Beech Aircraft Corp. v. EDO Corp., 990 F.2d 1237, 1248, 26 USPQ2d 1572, 1582 (Fed. Cir. 1993). A patent or patent application is
assignable by an instrument in writing, and the assignment of the patent, or patent application, transfers to the assignee(s) an
alienable (transferable) ownership interest in the patent or application. 35 14,8.C, 261 (mpep-0015-appx-Lhtmi#d00305441) .

Il. ASSIGNMENT

“Assignment,” in general, is the acl of transferring to another the ownership of ane's property, i.e., the interest and rights to the
property. The U.S. Patent and Trademark Office cannot explain or interpret laws that govern assignments and relaled documents,
nor can it act as counselor for individuals. Assignments and other documents are contracts that are governed by the relevant state

or jurisdictional law.

https://www.uspto.goviwebd/offices/pac/impep/s301.htmi 113
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In 37 CFR 3.1 (mpap-8020-appx-c.hini#d0e336097)_, assignment of patent rights is defined as "a iransfer by a party of all or part of
its right, title and interest in a patent [or] patent application....” An assignment of a patent. or patent application, is the transfer to
ancther of a party's entire ownership interest or a percentage of that party's ownership interes! in the patent or application. In
order for an assignment tc {ake place, the transfer to anolher must include the entirety of the bundie of rights thal is associated
with the ownership interest, i.c.. all of the bundle of rights that are inherent In the right, title and interest in the patent or patent
application. 35 U,S,C. 261 (mpep-8915-appx-Lhimi#d0e305441) requires transfer of ownership by an assignment to be in writing.
See Realvirt, LL.C v. Lee, 195 F.Supp.3d 847, 859 (E.D, Va. 2016).

1. LICENSING

As compared lo assignment of patent rights, the licensing of a patent transfers a bundle of rights which is less than the entire
ownership inlerest, e.g., rights that may be limited as to time, geographical area, or field of use. A patent license is, in effect, a
contractual agreement that the patent owner will not sue the licensee for patent infringement if the licensee makes, uses, offers for
sale, sells, or imporis the claimed invention, as long as the licensee fulfills its obligations and operates within the bounds
delineated by the license agreement.

An exclusive license may be granted by the patent owner to a licensee. The exclusive license prevents the patent owner {or any
other party to whom the patent owner might wish to sell a license) from competing with the exclusive licensee, as to the
geographic region, the length of time, and/or the field of use, set forth in the license agreement.

Alicense is not an assignment of the patent. Even if the license is an exclusive license, it is not an assignment of patent rights in
the patent or application,

iV. INDIVIDUAL AND JOINT OWNERSHIP
Individual ownership - An individual enfity may own the entire right, titie and interest of the patent property. This occurs where

there is only one inventor, and the inventor has not assigned the patent praperty. Alternatively, it occurs where all parties having
ownership interest (all inventors and assignees) assign the patent property to cne party.

Joint ownership - Multiple parties may together own the entire right, title and interest of the patent property. This occurs when any
of the following cases exisi:

« (A) Muitiple partial assignees of the patent propenty.
« (B) Muttiple inventors wha have not assigned their right, title and interest; or
« (C) A combination cf partial assignee(s), and inventor(s) who have not assigned their right, title and interest.

Each individual inventor may only assign the interest he or she holds; thus, assignment by one joint inventor renders the assignee
a partial assignee. A partial assignee likewise may only assign the inlerest it holds; thus, assignment by a partial assignee renders
a subsequent assignee a partial assignee. All parties having any portion of the ownership in the patent property must act together
as a composite entity in patent matters before the Office.

V. MAKING THE ASSIGNMENT OF RECORD
An assignment can be made of record in the United States Patent and Trademark Office (Office) in two different ways, {or two

different purposes. The differences are important to note:

« (A)An assignment can be made of record in the assignment records of the Office as provided for in 37 CER Part 3 (mpep-
$020-appx-r.htmi#d0e336087).. Recordation of the assignment provides fegal notice to the public of the assignment, It should
be noted that recording of the assignment is merely a ministerial act; it is not an Office determination of the validity of the
assignment document or the effect of the assignment document on the ownership of the patent property. See 37 CFR 3.54
(mpen-9020-appx-rhimi#d0e336607) MPEP § 317.03 (s317.humi#d0019499) , and Realvirt, LLC v. Lee, 195 F.Supp.3c 847,
862-3 (E.D. Va. 2016). For a patent to issue to an assignee, the assignment must have been recorded or filed for
recordation in accordance with 37 CFR 3,11 (mpen-9020-appx-r.htmifd00336150) . See 37 CFR 3.81(a) (mpen-9020-appx-
htmifd0o336811) .

« {B)An assignment can be made of record in the file of a patent application, patent, or other patent proceeding (e.g.,
reexamination proceeding). This step may be necessary to permit the assignee to “take action” in the application, patent, or
other patent proceeding under the conditions set forth in 37 CFR 1.46 (mpep-8020-appx-r.htmi¥aio_dQe317867) and 37 CFR
3.81(a) (mpen-0020-appx-rhimifd0s336911) and MPEP § 325 (3325.hml#ch300 difdc! 1h3el 208) (for applications filed an
or after September 16, 2012) or under the conditions set forth in pre-AlA 37 CFR 3.73 (mpep-9820-appx-rhtmifd0¢336732)
and MPEP § 324 ($324.htmi#d0g19816) (for applications filed before September 16, 2012). Recordation of an assignment in
the assignment records of the Office does not, by itself, permit the assignee to take action in the application, patent, or
other patent proceeding.

Additionally. for applications filed under 35 U.8.C. 111(a) (mpen-9015-anpx-Lhtntipitd00302678ai0} , 363 (mpep-9015-gppx-

Litmi#td00306994313) . or 385 (mpep-9015-apnx-LhimiZal d22532 27650 35a) on or after September 16, 2012, an assignment may
contain the statements required 1o be made in an oath or declaration (“assignment-statement’), and if the assignment is made of

record in the assignment records of the Office, then the assignment may be utilized as the oath or declaration. See 35 U.S.C,
115(e) (mpep-9015-appx-himifat d1d8sh 2aecs 3e0), 37 CFR 1.63(e) (mpep-2020-appx-rhtmifiais_d00319917), and MPEP §§
302,07 (s302.hmifd0e18281) . 317 (5317.MmI#d0019426) , and MPEP § 602.01(a) (s602.htmidch600_d1fi64_23eSe 30).

301.01 Accessibility of Assignment Records [R-10.2019]

37 CFR 1.12 Assignment records open to public inspection.

* (@)

« (1) Separate assignment records are maintained in the United States Patent and Trademark Office for patents and
trademarks. The assignment records, relating to original or reissue patents, including digests and indexes (for
assignments recorded on or after May 1, 1957}, and published patent applications are open to public inspection at
the United States Patent and Trademark Office, and copies of patent assignment records may be oblained upon

https:/fwww.uspto.goviwebl/offices/pacimpep/s301.htmt 213
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request and paymenl of lhe fee set forth in § 1.19 (mper-8020-3ppx-r.htmi#d0e315991) of this chapter. See § 2.200 of
this chapler regarding trademark assignment records.

+ (2) All records of assignments of patents recorded before May 1, 1957, are maintainac by the Natlonal Archives and
Records Administration (NARA). The records are open to public inspecticn. Certified and uncertified copies of those
assignment records are provided by NARA upen request and payment of the fees required by NARA.

« (b)Assignment records, digests, and indexes relating to any pending or abandoned patent application, which is open to the
public pursuant to § 1.11 (mpen-2020-appx-htmidd0e3141084) or for which copies or access may be supplied pursuant to §
1,14 (mpep-8020-appx.himifid0e314245) , are available to the public. Copies of any assignment records, digests, and
indexes that are not available to the public shall be obtainabile only upon written autherity of an inventor, the applicant, the
assignee or an assignee of an undivided part interest, or a patent practiticner of record, or upon a showing that the person
seeking such information is a bona fide prospective or actual purchaser, mortgagee, or licensee of such application, unless
it shall be necessary to the proper conduct of business before the Office or as provided in this part.

« (c) Any request by a member of the public seeking copies of any assignment records of any pending or abandoned patent
application preserved in confidence under § 1.14 (mgep-3020-appx-rhtmifd0e314245) , or any information with respect
thereto, must:

« (1) Bein the form of a petition including the fee set forth in § 1.17(g) {mpep-3020-appx-
rhimiffoff 20130320 d00315397) ; of

« (2) Indlude written authority granting access to the member of the public to the particular assignment records fram an
inventor, the applicant, lhe assignee or an assignee of an undivided part interest, or a patent praclitioner of record.

« (d) An order for a copy of an assignment or other document should identify the reel and frame number where the
assignment or document s recorded. If a document is identified without specifying its correct reel and frame, an extra
charge as set forth in § 1.21(j)_(mpen-3020-appx-r.htmi#d0e316474) will be made for the time consumed in making a search
for such assignment.

Assignment documents relating to patents, published patent applications, registrations of rademarks, and applications for
registration of trademarks are open to public inspection. Records related to assignments of patents, and patent applications that
have been published as patent application publications are available on the USPTO website. Images of assignment documents
recorded June 1998 and later are also viewable on the Office website. To view images of earlier-reccrded assignment documents,

members of the public must place an order pursuant to 37 CFR 1.12(d) (mpep-8020-appx-r.tmI#d00314168)..

The Office will not open only certain parts of an assignment document to public inspection. If such a docurnent contains two or
more ilems, any one of which, if alone, would be open to such inspection, then the entire document will be open. Thus, if a
document covers either a trademark or a patent in addition to one or more patent applications, it will be available to the public ab
initio; and if it covers a number of patent applications, it will be so available as soon as any one of them is published or patented.
Documents relating only to one or more pending applications for patent which have not been published under 35 U,S,C, 122(h)

(mpep-9015-appx-1,htmi#d0e303054) will not be open to public inspection.

Copies of assignment records relating to pending or abandoned patent applications which are open to the public pursuant to 37
CER 1.11 (mpren-9920-3ppx-r.himifd0e314104) or for which copies or access may be supplied pursuant to 37 CFR 1,14 (mper-9020-
appx-rhimifdde314245) are available to the pubtic. For pending or abandoned applications which are not open to the public
pursuant to 37 CFR 1.11 (mpen-2920-appx-r.himifd0e314104) or for which copies cr access may not be supplied pursuant to 37
CFR 1.14 (mpep-2020-appx-rhimiftd0a314245) , information related thereto is only abtainable upon a proper showing of written
authority. For applications filed on or after September 16, 2012, the written authority must be from (A) an inventor, (B) an applicant,
(C} the assignee or an assignee of an undivided part interest, {D) a patent practitioner of recard, or (E) a person with written
autharity from (A), (8), or (C) or (D). See 37 CER 1,12 (mpep-3020-appx-rhtmidain d00314168).. For applications filed prior to
September 16, 2012, the written autherity must be from the applicant or applicant’'s assignee or from the attorney or agent of
either, or upon a showing thal the person seeking such information is a bona fide prospective or actual purchaser, mortgagee, or

licensee of such application. See pre-AlA 37 CFR 1.12 (mpep-8020-anpx-rhtmi#d0e314168) .

If the application an which a patent was granted is a division, continuatian, or continuation-in-part cf an earlier application, the
assignment records of that earlier application wiil be open to public inspection because copies or access may be supplied to the

earlier application pursuant to 37 CFER 1.14 (mpep-8020-appx-rhimi#de314245) .

Assignment records relaling to reissue applications are open to public inspection because reissue applications are open to public
inspection pursuant to 37 CFR 1.11(b) (mper-9020-appx-rhimi¥d0e314104) .

Requests for abstracts of title for assignments of patents recorded after May 1, 1957, are provided by the Certification Division
upon request and payment of fee required in 37 CFR 1,19 (mpep-3020-appx-t.htini#d00315991) . Requests for copies of pre-1957
records for patents shouid be directed to the National Archives and Records Administration (NARA). Since these records are
maintained by NARA, it is mare expeditious to request copies directly from NARA, rather than from the Office, which would then
have to route the requests 1o NARA. Payment of the fees required by NARA should accompany all requests for copies.

All assignment records from 1837 to April 30, 1957 for patents are now maintained and are open for public inspection in the
National Archives Research Room located at the Washington National Records Center Building, 4205 Suitland Road, Suitland,
Maryland 20746 and at the Civilian Records Division of the National Archives at College Park, 8601 Adelphi Road, College Park,
MD 20740-6001, Assignment records from befere 1837 are not available. Individuats should check the National Archives website,

www,archives.gov (hitps:/iwww.archivas.qov)_. for how to obtain information from these locations.
[tonl(#ton)
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TEMECULA CA 92592

SUBJ: US PATENT OFFICE PATENT APPLICATIONS
16/598965 17/322938 18/518994

16/859711 18/761178

Attachment:

1. Declaration of Mr. Paul Browning, Chairman of Board, Mitsubishi Power

2. Declaration of Atty. William McCarthy, General Counsel Mitsubishi Power
Americas

GREETINGS: MS. JANISSE QUINONES, CEO
LOS ANGELES DEPT. OF WATER AND POWER
919 S. SOTO ST. LOS ANGELES CA. 90023

THIS IS A LETTER OF CLAIM AND WARNING TO CEASE AND DESIST ALL POWER
PLANT OPERATIONS THAT CLOSELY RESEMBLE CLAIMS IN ABOVE US PATENT

OFFICE APPLICATIONS.

UNDER 35 USC 261, INVENTOR HAS THE RIGHT TO ASSIGN PATENT
APPLICATIONS, EVEN BEFORE PATENT IS GRANTED.

THE ABOVE PATENT APPLICATIONS ORIGINATED THE USE OF ELECTROLYSIS
TOGETHER WITH STEAM BOILERS IN THE PRODUCTION OF COMMERCIAL
ELECTRICITY AND COMMERCIAL WATER, USING DESALINATION AND
DISTILLATION FILE DATED RETROACTIVE OCTOBER 10, 2019.

exp 5-1



Case 5:24-cv-05302-VKD Document 1 Filed 08/16/24 Page 40 of 46

IF YOU DO NOT COMPLY TO CEASE AND DESIST, YOU MAY BE PART OF A
COMPLAINT SOON TO BE FILED AT THE US DISTRICT COURT, NORTHER
DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA.

LY,

RESPECT

PEDRON. IBANEZ, INVENTOR
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Callie A. Bjurstrom (SBN 137816

PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW PITTMAN LLP
501 West Broadway, Suite 1100

San Diego, CA 92101-3575

Telephone: 619.234.5000

Facsimile: 619.236.1995
callie.bjurstrom@pillsburylaw.com

Evan Finkel (SBN 100673

Jeffrey D. Wexler (SBN 132256)
Michael R. Kreiner (SBN 316625
PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW PITTMAN LLP
725 South Figueroa Street, Suite 2800
Los Angeles, CA 90017-5406
Telephone: 213.488.7100

Facsimile: 213.629.1033
gvan.ﬁnkel@plllsburgllaw.com
jeffrey.wexler@pillsburylaw.com
mlchael.kremeréplllsburylaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants Mitsubishi Power
Americas, Inc. and Paul Browning

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
EASTERN DIVISION

PEDRO N. IBANEZ, Case No. 5:21-cv-00067-JGB (SHKXx)

Plaintiff, DECLARATION OF WILLIAM
McCARTHY IN SUPPORT OF
vs. DEFENDANTS’ MOTION: g) TO
DISMISS COMPLAINT FO
MITSUBISHI POWER AMERICAS, FAILURE TO STATE A CLAIM
INC.: MR. PAUL BROWNING, CEO, Fed. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(§)l[; gg TO
ISMISS COMPLAI SED
Defendants. gPOPN {%gkgp%w\ﬁ%qr% Fed. R.
v. r. M
DISMISS C‘)(Sl\'h’LAlN(l' AS
AGAINST DEFENDANT PAUL
BROWNING BASED UPON LACK
OF PERSONAL JURISDICTION
[Fed. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(2)]

Date: April 5, 2021

Time: 9:00 a.m.
Courtroom: 1 [Riverside Courthouse]

2 o~1

Case No. 5:21-cv-00067-JGB (SHK x)

DEC OF WILLIAM MCCARTHY
4830-2745-8781 vi
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DECLARATION OF WILLIAM McCARTHY
I, William McCarthy, declare:

1.  1am aresident of Longwood, Florida. I am an attorney licensed to

practice law in the state of New Jersey, and I am an Authorized Florida House
Counsel (i.e., an attorney who is certified to perform limited legal services for a
business organization in Florida). I am General Counsel of Mitsubishi Power
Americas, Inc. (“MPA™), a party to this action. I submit this declaration in support of
the motion of MPA and Paul Browning pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(2), 12(b)(3),
and 12(b)(6) to dismiss the Complaint filed by plaintiff Pedro N. Ibanez. Unless
indicated otherwise, I have personal knowledge of the following facts, and if called as
a witness I could and would testify competently to those facts.

2. MPA is headquartered in Lake Mary, Florida.

3.  MPA does not have any offices in California.

4. MPA does not have any green hydrogen projects in California.

5.  InMay 2019, MPA established an initiative with Magnum Development,
the owner of an underground salt dome in Millard County, Utah, to develop the
Advanced Clean Energy Storage project to store renewable energy as hydrogen gas
for provision to power markets in the western United States.

6.  In March 2020, MPA entered into a contract to supply hydrogen-capable
gas turbines to the Intermountain Power Plant in Millard County, Utah; that project,

scheduled to be complete in 2025, will convert the plant from coal-fired to a mixture

TAM &2

2 Case No. 5:21-cv-00067-JGB (SHKx)

DEC OF WILLIAM MCCARTHY
4830-2745-8781 v1
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of natural gas and “green” hydrogen gas. That plant is operated by the Los Angeles
Department of Water & Power.
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of

America that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this 25" day of February, 2021, at Longwood, Florida.
y

-

. p
; S s —
i ,':1‘4;/. A o/ Ere //
-~ William McCarthy
' /

=4 02

4530-27435-8781 v 1
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Callie A. Bjurstrom (SBN 137816
PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHA
501 West Broadway, Suite 1100
San Diego, CA 92101-3575
Telephone: 619.234.5000
Facsimile: 619.236.1995
callie.bjurstrom@pillsburylaw.com

Evan Finkel (SBN 1006733
Jeffrey D. Wexler (SBN 132256)
Michael R. Kreiner (SBN 316625
PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHA
725 South Figueroa Street, Suite 2800
Los Angeles, CA 90017-5406
Telephone: 213.488.7100

Facsimile: 213.629.1033

evan.finkel plllsbulgllaw.com
jeffrey.wexler@pillsburylaw.com
michael kreiner@pillsburylaw.com

Attorneys for Defendants Mitsubishi Power

Americas, Inc. and Paul Browning

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
EASTERN DIVISION

PEDRO N. IBANEZ,
Plaintiff,

VS.

MITSUBISHI POWER AMERICAS
INC.; MR. PAUL BROWNING, CEO,

Defendants.

PITTMAN LLP

PITTMAN LLP

Case No. 5:21-cv-00067-JGB (SHKXx)

DECLARATION OF PAUL
BROWNING IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANTS’ MOTION: Q) TO
DISMISS COMPLAINT FO
FAILURE TO STATE A CLAIM
[Fed. R. Civ. P 12(b)6)]; ) TO

ISMISS COMPLAI SED
UPON IMPROPER VENUE [Fed. R.
Civ. P. 12b)3)): AND (3) TO
DISMISS PLAINT AS
AGAINST DEFENDANT PAUL
BROWNING BASED UPON LACK
OF PERSONAL JURISDICTION
[Fed. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(2)]

Date: April 5,2021
Time: 9:00 a.m,
Courtroom: 1 [Riverside Courthouse]

=x -4

Casc No. 5:21-cv-00067-)JGB (SHKx)

DEC OF PAUL BROWNING
4844-0640-1757 v5
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DECLARATION OF PAUL BROWNING

I, Paul Browning, declare:

1. Tam aresident of Longwood, Florida. I am a named defendant in this
action. Since April 2016, I have been President & Chief Executive Officer of
Mitsubishi Power Americas, Inc. (“MPA”), the other defendant to this action. |
submit this declaration in support of the motion filed by MPA and me pursuant to Fed.
R. Civ. P. 12(b)(2), 12(b)(3), and 12(b)(6) to dismiss the Complaint filed by plaintiff
Pedro N. Ibanez. Unless indicated otherwise, I have personal knowledge of the
following facts, and if called as a witness I could and would testify competently to

those facts.
2. Since April 1, 2016, my office is located at MPA’s headquarters in Lake

Mary, Florida.

3. Since March 21, 2016, my primary residence has been in Longwood,
Florida. T own a condominium as vacation property in San Diego, California.

4. 1 undertake business activities only through and on behalf of MPA, and
not as an individual.

5. MPA does not currently have any hydrogen projects in California. MPA
has entered into a contract to supply hydrogen-capable gas turbines to the
Intermountain Power Plant project in Millard County, Utah, and the Capital Power
Project in Alberta, Canada. I was not involved in contract negotiatiohs, but I did
review the major points of MPA’s proposal for those projects, and I presented those
points to my manager in Japan to receive his approval before MPA submitted the

proposal to Intermountain Power Authority and Capital Power.

e 5

2 Case No. 5:21-cv-00067-JGB (SHKx)

DEC OF PAUL BROWNING
4844-0640-1757 v5
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I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of
America that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed this 24" day of February, 2021, at Lake Mary, Florida.

-

5

e .
’,' .”.l. PRI
/ e 5
;

Paul Browning

7z XH -6
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DEC OF PAUL BROWNING
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